

ALISON TAYLOR

WEB DESIGNER

WWW.ATAYLOR.COM

ABOUT ME

My Name Is Alison Taylor, I'm a bright, talented, ambitious and self-motivated web designer with a strong technical background who possesses self-discipline and the ability to work with the minimum of supervision. Able to play a key role throughout a sites development to ensure maximum accessibility, customer experience and usability. A good team player who thrives on creating engaging solutions.

CONTACT

Address:
12th Avenue Adelaide 5000

Mobile:
0480 202 500

Home:
07 800200

Email:
alison.taylor@gmail.com

Website:
ataylor.com

Skype:
alisonwebdesignerau

SKILLS

HTML/CSS ● ● ● ● ● ●

GRAPHICS ● ● ○ ○ ○ ○

PHP ● ● ● ● ○

JAVASCRIPT ● ● ● ○ ○

ASP ● ● ○ ○ ○

EXPERIENCES

SENIOR WEB DESIGNER **INFUSION DESIGN STUDIOS**
2015 - 2017
Manage website infrastructure through business-imposed maintenance periods, outages and corporate network infrastructure upgrades

WEB DESIGNER **WEB TECHNOLOGIES LTD**
2013 - 2015
Develop for users with disabilities and assisted technology. Make recommendations for Website improvements based on findings from site statistics.

WEB INTERN **CREATIVE LABS**
2010 - 2013
Manage digital design projects and work closely with clients to manage expectations, team roles, and the status of projects.

EDUCATION

NATIONAL TRAINING **CERTIFICATE OF INTERNET DESIGN**
2008 - 2010
Some light design/graphics work. Ideate and work collaboratively to design web pages and implement these pages efficiently.

FLINDERS UNIVERSITY **BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS**
2007 - 2009
Strong visual graphic design and interactive design skills with a solid understanding of web design principles. Excellent knowledge of web standards, and usability.

FLINDERS UNIVERSITY **MASTERS OF FINE ART**
2007 - 2009
Review work in a staging environment and provide critical feedback to development team during quality assurance process.

REFERENCE

GERALD CUNNINGHAM
Senior Developer, Infusion Soft Studios
Phone: +555 123 5566
Email: gerald@infusion.com.au

JOAN BRONSON
Director, Web Technologies LTD
Phone: +123 5556 4455
Email: j.bronson@webtech.com